

44.0701	BSW	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Community Leadership and Human Services	Social Work	State Licensure	Kathy Hancock	Department Chair	270-809-4202	khancock11@murraystate.edu
	Meets/ Does not Meet Educational Requirements in this state/territory	Licensing Agency/ Board Name	Licensing Agency/Board URL							
State/Territory										
Alabama	Meets	Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners	https://socialwork.alabama.gov/							
Alaska	Meets	Alaska Board of Social Work Examiners	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx							
Arizona	Meets	Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	https://www.azbbhe.us/node/2							
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/board-social-work-commissions/boards/social-work-licensing-board/							
California	Does Not Meet	Board of Behavioral Sciences	https://www.bbs.ca.gov/							
Colorado	Does Not Meet	State Board of Social Work Examiners	https://cdn.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite?ec=Page&childpagename=DORAReg/DORALayout&cid=1251632299637&pagename=CBONWrapper							
Connecticut	Does Not Meet	Connecticut Department of Public Health	https://portal.ct.gov/							
Delaware	Does Not Meet	Board of Clinical Social Work Examiners	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/index.shtml							
District of Columbia	Does Not Meet	Board of Social Work	https://dchealth.dc.gov/							
Florida	Does Not Meet	Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/							
Georgia	Does Not Meet	Georgia Board of Prof. Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists	https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43							
Hawaii	Meets	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs: Professional & Vocational Licensing	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/							
Idaho	Meets	Idaho Board of Social Work Examiners	https://dopl.idaho.gov/							
Illinois	Meets	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation	https://www.idfpr.com/page/bounty.php?&bpa=GbHdycGokx7J2k2BdfBn1%2BcEvLTIHxNdnmaoePBEIB%2FF37G0cqDmFRcm14XQSVqfIEEmstYMRJAlk%2FW1hVq54C3HJ4UDGkkKOWxNczwdtFqjMX4NDI6IAFXxAKdKFMqRrPKnyrDk8Aarw%2FKyh0OWLEq%2Fe9sYWxpVyeislD3XluVrT84Ay7kgcy2jOMkQ%2BKWU%2Fv0m4CF9bkSA5wdD52nXmcfmDhs1pRr7XslmDvikNDQzsfEYFwdxCYfnwsM1UXakZSgt5%2B07G9BY6p30GFhggnFakHoP%2FfJ45pxFvHdZjNLOHoEmgsq1ff6vNI0FAHuINu4e5LyNe45ykTpLXzj7WK1WwTYGb7eqDelaG3V7k8Cq%2B3tKx28LqofMYbMKBxVxzImqaqNj%2Fh2KpbB70UIQ%2BVqyLSjPA%2FZB2&redirectType=j&iframe=false&inPopUp=false							
Indiana	Meets	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	https://www.in.gov/pla/professionals/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board/social-workers							
Iowa	Meets	Iowa Board of Social Work	https://hhs.iowa.gov/							
Kansas	Meets	Behavioral Science Regulatory Board	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/							
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky Board of Social Work	https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx							
Louisiana	Meets	Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners	https://www.labswe.org/							
Maine	Meets	State Board of Social Work Licensure	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/							
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners	https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx							
Massachusetts	Meets	Board of Registration of Social Workers	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers							
Michigan	Meets	Michigan Board of Social Work	https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/social							
Minnesota	Meets	State of Minnesota Board of Social Work	https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/							
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage & Family Therapists	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/social-work-frequently-asked-questions							
Missouri	Meets	Committee for Social Workers	https://www.pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp							
Montana	Does Not Meet	Montana Board of Social Work Examiners and Professional Counselors								
Nebraska	Does Not Meet	Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/							
Nevada	Meets	State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Work	https://socwork.nv.gov/							

New Hampshire	Does Not Meet	New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice	https://www.nh.gov/
New Jersey	Meets	State Board of Social Work Examiners	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/
New Mexico	Meets	Board of Social Work Examiners	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/social-work-examiners/
New York	Does Not Meet	Office of the Professions	https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/
North Carolina	Meets	North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board	https://www.ncswboard.org/
North Dakota	Meets	North Dakota State Board of Social Work Examiners	https://www.ndbswe.com/
Ohio	Meets	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers	https://oklahoma.gov/socialworkers.html
Oregon	Meets	Board of Licensed Social Workers	https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Meets	State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/social-workers-marriage-family-therapists-professional-counselors.html
Rhode Island	Does Not Meet	State of Rhode Island Department of Health	https://health.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners	https://lir.sc.gov/pol/socialworkers/
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners	https://dss.sd.gov/errorpage.aspx?aspxerrorpath=/licensingboards/social.aspx
Tennessee	Does Not Meet	Tennessee Board of Social Worker Licensure	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/fhw.html
Texas	Meets	Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners	https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/
Utah	Meets	Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses/
Vermont	Does Not Meet	Vermont Secretary of State – Professional Regulation	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
Virginia	Meets	Virginia Board of Social Work	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/SocialWork/
Washington	Does Not Meet	Washington State Department of Health	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/social-worker-and-social-worker-associate
West Virginia	Meets	West Virginia Board of Social Work Web Site	https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
Wisconsin	Meets	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming Board of Social Work	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
American Samoa	Does Not Meet		
Guam	Does Not Meet		
Northern Mariana Islands	Does Not Meet		
Puerto Rico	Does Not Meet	Junta Examinadora de Trabajadores Sociales (State Board of Social Work Examiners)	
U.S. Virgin Islands	Does Not Meet		